

FAHAD MUSHTAQ

UI / UX ENGINEER

PERSONAL

Date of birth: 09/08/1994
Nationality: Pakistan
Address: Johar Town, Lahore 54000, Pakistan
Phone number: +923054021062
Email address: fahad.mushtaq300@gmail.com
Gender: Male



PROFILE

With a strong technical skill-set and attention to detail with 6+ years of experience. Extremely motivated to constantly develop my skills as an IT Specialist where I could create digital magic and elevate user experience to the next level. Determined to work in an organization providing a conducive environment for professional and personal growth and opportunities to find a challenging position in order to enhance my skills and experience.

EXPERIENCE

● Soliton Technologies

JUL 2020- PRESENT

UI/UX Engineer

Responsible for all phases of the design process including user research, wireframing, prototyping, visual design, interaction design, and usability testing.

- Producing high-quality UX design solutions through wireframes, visual and graphic designs, flow diagrams, storyboards, and prototypes.
- Create user-centered designs by understanding business requirements, the voice of the customer, user journeys, customer feedback, and usability findings.
- Designing and creating GUI components for the web and mobile.
- Plan and implement new designs and Optimize existing user interface designs.
- Identify and troubleshoot UX problems (e.g. responsiveness).
- Create Components for the products using latest frameworks (Bootstrap & Material Design)

● Cyber Advance Solutions

NOV 2018- JUL 2020

UI/UX Developer / Front-end Developer

Responsible for developing websites, wire-framing, online marketing campaigns, E-commerce solutions and mobile apps for a number of different printing projects.

- Turning creative concepts into finished websites.
- Building websites that are easy to understand, navigate and use.
- Designing sample page layouts.
- Monitoring, maintaining and improving a website post launch.
- Meetings with clients for requirements gathering.
- Creating apps that are user-friendly, effective and appealing.
- Using latest web technologies to build large and complex project like school management system.

● TrangoLabs

OCT 2017- NOV 2018

Front-end Developer / Graphic Designer
Remotely Hired in [Phyctic VR Lab Japan](#)

- Creating wireframes, storyboards, user flows, process flows and site maps to communicate design ideas.
- Interpreting business requirements in order to conceptualize the websites design.
- Testing websites to ensure that they are working properly and then fixing any bugs if they are not.
- Making HTML and WordPress themes for sale.
- Taking projects from concept to finished product on my own or as part of a team.
- Hands-on knowledge of HTML5 and CSS3 and experience of working with designing front-end animation and working with frameworks like bootstrap and material design.

● Wali Systems Inc.

JUN 2016- OCT 2017

Junior Graphic Designer

- Contributing to social media campaigns on a regular basis.
- Designing sample page layouts.
- Attending meetings to plan and develop site content, style and appearance.
- Creating website banners and website templates.
- Commercial experience working with the Adobe Creative Suite.

SKILLS

Web Skills:

- HTML5, CSS3, javascript, jquery
- Bootstrap
- Material Design, Mobile First Designs
- Sass, less
- Responsive Design
- PSD to HTML
- WordPress
- Squirespace
- Web Standards and Accessibility
- Cross-Browser Compatibility
- Tailwind, Bulma
- Angular

Design Skills:

- UI/UX web/mobile
- Graphic Design
- Printable Graphics
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Premier pro
- Adobe After effects
- Camtasia Studio
- Invision
- Brand Identity, Business Cards, Brochures
Flyers, Infographics, Books, Magazines,
Infographics

EDUCATION

● Punjab University College of Information Technology

2012 - 2016

BS Information Technology(4 Years)

● Govt. College Sheikhpura

2010 - 2012

FSC (pre Engineering)

PORTFOLIOS

https://behance.net/fahad_mushtaq

<https://fahadmushtaq.crevado.com/>

HOBBIES

Travel | Reading | Cricket | Film